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From: Hankins, Danny <dhankins@cessna.textron.com>

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 3:48 PM

To: Cohen, Robin J [GA]

Cc: John.kennedy@fcc.gov; anthony.asongwed @fcc.gov; dataentry@aftrcc.org;

darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com; Stoufflet, Mark; tjfagan@raytheon.com;
treasurer@aftrcc.org; wayne.maynard@Imco.com; wayne.morris@L-
3com.com; KKeane@duanemorris.com
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 0001-12 (Sprint WCS Base Stations - Overland Park KS)
Attachments: OPKansasApplication.pdf; Explanation of Transaction.pdf; MTI-364054-
Hub.65degSpecSheet.pdf

This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency
Coordinator comments, AFTRCC comments and attachments pertaining to
this coordination. These messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC.
Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a
judgment that a recommended frequency is best suited to the
applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the
applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to
scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination
request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its
officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any
claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the
applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must
grant the applicant authorization to transmit.

AFTRCC SPECIAL CONDITIONS: None

AFTRCC COMMENTS: AFTRCC DOES NOT COORDINATE THE 2305-2310 MHZ BAND
ALSO REFERENCED IN THE FCC APPLICATION

AFTRCC HAS COORDINATED WITH THE APPROPRIATE DOD AFC REGARDING THE BAND
2350-2355 MHZ, WHO RESPONDED WITH THE FOLLOWING:

"AFMO CONCUR WITH AFTRCC ICN 0001-12 (Sprint WCS Base Stations -
Overland Park KS). Coordination number AFM0O120060”

Dan Hankins
AFTRCC Chair & Coordinator
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Office: (620) 332-0432&

Cell: (316) 249-1860%

FAX: (316) 206-8396&

Email: dhankins@cessna.textron.com
www.aftrcc.org

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 0001-12 (Sprint WCS Base Stations - Overland Park
KS)

Army Frequency Management Office, Continental US

AFTRCC requests coordination for the band 2350-2355 MHz for an Experimental FCC
authorization to test WCS stations.

User: Sprint Communications Company, L.P.
POC: Robin Cohen, Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs, 703-433-4211&@,
robin.cohen@sprint.com

For station locations, power, antenna gain and other parameters see attachments below.
Applicant has advised that the maximum transmitting antenna height above ground level will
be as follows:

Location 1: 66 ft
Location 2: 60 ft
Location 3: 60 ft

The application shows that the user has specified 12 months are required for the testing.
AFTRCC requests coordination for the period 30-January-2012 through 30-June-2013.

AFTRCC'’s database shows no verified Federal or non-Federal AMT receiving sites having
LOS to the WCS transmitter locations.

AFTRCC Recommendations
AFTRCC requests DoD concurrence for the operation of the WCS base stations listed in the
spreadsheet attached to this request.

Dan Hankins
AFTRCC Chair & Coordinator

Office: (620) 332-0432&

Cell: (316) 249-1860%

FAX: (316) 206-8396&

Email: dhankins@cessna.textron.com
www.aftrcc.org
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